From: "Singh, Sandra"

To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"

Date:  1/17/2024 1:25:58 PM

Subject:  RE: Update: Shelter and extreme weather response capacity, 2019/2020 through 2023/2024

Hello Mayor and Council, further to below, the 40 space warming centre staff have been workin on with PHS will be activated tonight, so that brings WC spaces up to 186. The

chart is updated below:

From: Singh, Sandra

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:25 AM
To: Direct to Mayor and Council - DL

Cc: City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL

; Wittgens, Margaret

Subject: Update: Shelter and extreme weather response capacity, 2019/2020 through 2023/2024

Good morning Mayor and Council,

Year Round Shelter (approx.) 1,100 1,100 1,250 1,250 1,400

'(I'_I(?Vrcg)Winter Shelter 30 20 34 141 67 %nuenzitﬁﬁ:?ifd and two sites converted to year-
;EI)E(\tI(/T:{Te Weather Response 145 75 114 33 175

Warming Centre Spaces 149 103 161 186 186 Two sites convert from WC to EWR

Total Spaces: 1,424 1,298 1,559 1,665 1,828 ACCS staff continue to work with Real Estate Service

hnd BC Housing to identify additionz

We thought you might be interested in the changes in shelter and extreme weather response spaces over recent years. The Homelessness Services team pulled this together for

you:

Year Round Shelter (approx.) 1,100

1,100

1,250 1,250 1,400




Temp Winter Shelter

One site closed and two sites converted to year-

(TWS) 30 20 34 141 67 round shelter
Extreme Weather Response
(EWR) 145 75 114 88 175
Two sites convert from WC to EWR; Additional site
Warming Centre Spaces 149 103 161 186 146 comingonline with 40 spaces (ETA for activation still
TBC)
Total Spaces: 1,424 1,298 1,559 1,665 1,788 ACCS staff continue to work with Real Estate Service

and BC Housing to identify addition:

We are also checking in with BC Housing to confirm what additional spaces they are currently looking to activate across the region and will share that information as we can.

Thanks,

Sandra

Sandra Singh | Deputy City Manager
Pronouns: she/her
Assistant: Stacey Crawford

Phone: 604-871-6135
E-mail: stacey.crawford@vancouver.ca

Pronouns: she/her

The City of Vancouver acknowledges the unceded homelands of the x*madk“ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), and Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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